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Marguerite MclLean

From: Michele Parks [michele @RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Shannon Hudson; probinson@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No.: 110282-WS; Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by Regency Utilities, Inc.

Attachments: NOF - Schedule of Legal Rate Case Expense.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
take Mary, FL 32746

b. Docket No.: 110282-WS; Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case by Regency Utilities, Inc.

€. Regency Utifities, Inc.
d. 2 pages - Notice of Filing and 2 pages — Schedule of Legal Rate Case Expense

e. Schedule of Legal Rate Case Expense

MICHELE PARKS

PARALEGAL for Martin S. Friedman and Bridget M. Grimsley
Rese, Sund strom & Bentley, LLP

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

www.rsbattorneys.com

Tallahassee o Lake Mary » Boca Raton

AT ToHAEEFrE ¢ THUNTELURA

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is tegally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and
all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank yots.

IRS CTRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37,
et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in
promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Docket No. 110282-WS
Duval County by Regency Utilities, Inc.
/

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, Regency Utilities, Inc., by and through its undersigned attorneys hereby
notices in the above-referenced docket the filing of a schedule of Legal Rate Case
Expense for this Staff Assisted Rate Case. The amount requested is consistent with the
legal rate case expense in SARC Order No. PSC-08-0496-PAA-WS ($8,225.00) and in

SARC Order No. PSC-08-0262-PAA-WS ($8,143.00).

Respectfully submitted this L(' day of
November, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL. 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 110282-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing schedule of Legal
Rate Case Expense has been Filed with the PSC Clerk’s E-filing system and furnished by
41
U.S. Mail to the following parties this qﬂk day of November, 2011:

Pauline Robinson, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm




Regency Utilities, Inc.
Docket No. 110282-WS

LEGAL RATE CASE EXPENSE:

Estimate through Agenda -

M

(2)

3)

(4)

)
(©)

Assist Utility in responses to Staff requests and
general consultation with client.

Review Preliminary Staff Report and correspondence

and telephone conference with client regarding same.

Attend customer meeting and conference with
Client regarding same.

Review Siaff Recommendation and conference
with client regarding same.

Attend PSC Agenda.

Review PAA Order and conference with client and
assist in implementation

TOTAL ESTIMATE FEES

Estimated costs:

Travel to Customer Meeting $ 75.00

Travel to Agenda $500.00

Photocopies, elc, $ 10.00
TOTAL FEES AND COSTS

3.5

1.0

6.0

1.0

10.0

1.0

22.5 hours
$7.425.00
§ 585.00
$8.010.00
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Regency Utilities, Inc.
Docket No. 110282-WS

LEGAL RATE CASE EXPENSE:
Estimate through Agenda -

() Assist Utility in responses to Staff requests and
general consuitation with client. 3.5

(2)  Review Preliminary Staff Report and correspondence
and telephone conference with client regarding same. 1.0

(3)  Attend customer meeting and conference with
Client regarding same. 6.0

(4)  Review Staff Recommendation and conference

with client regarding same. 1.0
(5)  Aftend PSC Agenda. 1.0
(6)  Review PAA Order and conference with client and

assist in implementation 1.0

22.5 hours
TOTAL ESTIMATE FEES $7.425.00

Estimated costs: $ 585.00

Travel to Customer Meeting S 75.00

Travel to Agenda $500.00

Photocopies, efc. $ 10.00

TOTAL FEES AND COSTS $8.010.00




